

School Site Council Meeting

Nov 28, 2023

4:00 – 5:00

<https://zoom.us/j/94862708447?pwd=NWgyS0FOZ3gydE10eThRZHdQL0ZRQT09>

AGENDA

Time	Activity	Notes
4:00	Call to Order - 4:02pm Roll Call	
4:05	Approval of minutes from last meeting	No questions, approved: 4:08pm
4:10	Discussion and Approval of School Safety Plan	See notes below
5:00	Adjournment 4:51pm	

"Unity is strength...when there is teamwork and collaboration, wonderful things can be achieved." –Mattie Stepan

Attendance -

1. T. LaBass - Present
2. C. Cook - Present
3. R. Turner - Absent
4. E. Fisher - Present
5. M. Newell - Present
6. D. Williams - Absent
7. L. M. James - Present
8. A. Vega - Present
9. A. Johnson - Absent
10. B. James - Absent
11. K. Frieson - Absent
12. N. Martinez - Absent

LaBass reviewed each section in detail and asked if there were any questions.

- No questions were asked about the following areas;
 - Attendance
 - Referrals
 - Suspension
 - SEL Learning - Spot of Feelings, 2nd Step Program

- PBIS Charts
- Wellness Center (noted new in the plan)

- Questions asked

- L. M. James - Mentioned the awkward openness of the staff parking lot, in regards to safety.
 - T. LaBass made note of the concern, and explained how the parking lot is always being supervised by staff, especially the office staff, watching for strangers or unusual behaviors due to the parking lot being open.
- L. M. James - questions and comments regarding the tiers of support.
 - Noting the evolution of the process from TK to 6th grade long term vs. just 4th grade to 6th grade, etc. Noted that their TK student is showing the benefit of tiered supports and thinks that it will help behavior in the long run.
- T. LaBass - agreed that starting from TK will benefit the students and help us be a school that is preventative versus reactive.
- L. M. James - comment about how there was an earthquake the day before our scheduled earthquake drill. Asked how the staff and students handled the situation.
- T. LaBass & C. Cook commented that some of the staff/students felt it and followed the protocol of duck and cover, contacting the office for the next steps. Most of the school didn't feel it due to how minor it was.

T. LaBass asked for final questions regarding the Safety Plan - none were noted. She asked for a motion for approval, L. M. James motioned, E. Fisher seconded. Safety Plan approved at 4:47pm

Approved Mins -

Chairman

Yancy Lebas

Date

12/1/23

Secretary

C. Cook

Date

12/1/2023